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days.    x  Yes    o  No
Indicate by check mark whether the registrant has submitted electronically and posted on its corporate Web site, if
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Indicate by check mark whether the registrant is a shell company (as defined in Rule 12b-2 of the Exchange
Act).    o  Yes    x  No

As of October 29, 2014, there were 8,349,689 shares of common stock, $1.00 par value per share, outstanding.
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PART I – FINANCIAL INFORMATION
Item 1.   Financial Statements.

MIDWESTONE FINANCIAL GROUP, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

September 30,
2014

December 31,
2013

(dollars in thousands, except per share amounts) (unaudited)
ASSETS
Cash and due from banks $23,535 $24,516
Interest-bearing deposits in banks 43,870 374
Cash and cash equivalents 67,405 24,890
Investment securities:
Available for sale 490,493 498,561
Held to maturity (fair value of $43,635 as of September 30, 2014 and $30,191 as of
December 31, 2013) 44,098 32,625

Loans held for sale 758 357
Loans 1,101,591 1,088,412
Allowance for loan losses (16,452 ) (16,179 )
Net loans 1,085,139 1,072,233
Loan pool participations, net 20,477 25,533
Premises and equipment, net 34,351 27,682
Accrued interest receivable 10,798 10,409
Intangible assets, net 8,396 8,806
Bank-owned life insurance 29,987 29,598
Other real estate owned 1,836 1,770
Deferred income taxes 3,784 8,194
Other assets 15,036 14,560
Total assets $1,812,558 $1,755,218
LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY
Deposits:
Non-interest-bearing demand $211,902 $222,359
Interest-bearing checking 611,577 592,673
Savings 101,707 94,559
Certificates of deposit under $100,000 241,248 256,283
Certificates of deposit $100,000 and over 265,131 209,068
Total deposits 1,431,565 1,374,942
Federal funds purchased 1,748 5,482
Securities sold under agreements to repurchase 61,393 61,183
Federal Home Loan Bank borrowings 100,900 106,900
Deferred compensation liability 3,405 3,469
Long-term debt 15,464 15,464
Accrued interest payable 890 765
Other liabilities 8,253 8,997
Total liabilities 1,623,618 1,577,202
Shareholders' equity:
Preferred stock, no par value; authorized 500,000 shares; no shares issued and
outstanding at September 30, 2014 and December 31, 2013 $— $—
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Common stock, $1.00 par value; authorized 15,000,000 shares at September 30,
2014 and December 31, 2013; issued 8,690,398 shares at September 30, 2014 and
December 31, 2013; outstanding 8,348,464 shares at September 30, 2014 and
8,481,799 shares at December 31, 2013

8,690 8,690

Additional paid-in capital 80,438 80,506
Treasury stock at cost, 341,934 shares as of September 30, 2014 and 208,599 shares
at December 31, 2013 (7,094 ) (3,702 )

Retained earnings 102,432 91,473
Accumulated other comprehensive income 4,474 1,049
Total shareholders' equity 188,940 178,016
Total liabilities and shareholders' equity $1,812,558 $1,755,218

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.  

1
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MIDWESTONE FINANCIAL GROUP, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS

(unaudited) (dollars in thousands, except per share amounts) Three Months Ended
September 30,

Nine Months Ended
September 30,

2014 2013 2014 2013
Interest income:
Interest and fees on loans $12,151 $12,215 $36,096 $36,606
Interest and discount on loan pool participations 325 226 1,137 1,916
Interest on bank deposits 15 2 24 8
Interest on investment securities:
Taxable securities 2,170 2,395 6,760 7,571
Tax-exempt securities 1,335 1,278 4,076 3,973
Total interest income 15,996 16,116 48,093 50,074
Interest expense:
Interest on deposits:
Interest-bearing checking 532 544 1,624 1,815
Savings 36 34 108 105
Certificates of deposit under $100,000 687 987 2,018 3,347
Certificates of deposit $100,000 and over 551 493 1,445 1,695
Total interest expense on deposits 1,806 2,058 5,195 6,962
Interest on federal funds purchased 2 10 8 37
Interest on securities sold under agreements to repurchase 28 31 87 96
Interest on Federal Home Loan Bank borrowings 519 671 1,626 2,068
Interest on other borrowings 5 7 18 22
Interest on long-term debt 69 74 210 224
Total interest expense 2,429 2,851 7,144 9,409
Net interest income 13,567 13,265 40,949 40,665
Provision for loan losses 150 250 900 1,050
Net interest income after provision for loan losses 13,417 13,015 40,049 39,615
Noninterest income:
Trust, investment, and insurance fees 1,442 1,297 4,390 4,069
Service charges and fees on deposit accounts 918 786 2,394 2,236
Mortgage origination and loan servicing fees 449 1,083 1,204 2,844
Other service charges, commissions and fees 625 406 1,796 1,574
Bank-owned life insurance income 423 230 877 691
Gain on sale or call of available for sale securities (Includes
$145 and $0 reclassified from accumulated other
comprehensive income for net gains on available for sale
securities for the three months ended September 30, 2014 and
2013, respectively, and $1,119 and $84 reclassified from
accumulated other comprehensive income for net gains on
available for sale securities for the nine months ended
September 30, 2014 and 2013, respectively)

145 — 1,119 84

Gain (loss) on sale of premises and equipment 4 (2 ) (1 ) (4 )
Total noninterest income 4,006 3,800 11,779 11,494
Noninterest expense:
Salaries and employee benefits 6,337 6,099 18,531 18,565
Net occupancy and equipment expense 1,546 1,580 4,785 4,806
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Professional fees 724 615 2,078 2,016
Data processing expense 357 364 1,172 1,092
FDIC insurance expense 241 255 724 845
Amortization of intangible assets 136 166 410 498
Other operating expense 1,478 1,204 4,150 4,040
Total noninterest expense 10,819 10,283 31,850 31,862
Income before income tax expense 6,604 6,532 19,978 19,247
Income tax expense (Includes $57 and $0 income tax expense
reclassified from accumulated other comprehensive income for
the three months ended September 30, 2014 and 2013,
respectively, and $436 and $33 income tax expense reclassified
from accumulated other comprehensive income for the nine
months ended September 30, 2014 and 2013, respectively)

1,715 1,668 5,363 5,062

Net income $4,889 $4,864 $14,615 $14,185
Share and per share information:
Ending number of shares outstanding 8,348,464 8,470,058 8,348,464 8,470,058
Average number of shares outstanding 8,366,858 8,468,755 8,423,188 8,478,928
Diluted average number of shares 8,391,353 8,517,645 8,449,748 8,524,451
Earnings per common share - basic $0.59 $0.57 $1.74 $1.67
Earnings per common share - diluted 0.59 0.57 1.73 1.66
Dividends paid per common share 0.145 0.125 0.435 0.375
See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements. 
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MIDWESTONE FINANCIAL GROUP, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

(unaudited)
(dollars in thousands)

Three Months Ended
September 30,

Nine Months Ended
September 30,

2014 2013 2014 2013
Net income $4,889 $4,864 $14,615 $14,185

Other comprehensive income (loss), available for sale
securities:
Unrealized holding gains (losses) arising during period (212 ) (1,045 ) 6,641 (14,013 )
Reclassification adjustment for gains included in net income (145 ) — (1,119 ) (84 )
Income tax (expense) benefit 132 387 (2,097 ) 5,263
Other comprehensive income (loss) on available for sale
securities (225 ) (658 ) 3,425 (8,834 )

Other comprehensive income (loss), net of tax (225 ) (658 ) 3,425 (8,834 )
Comprehensive income $4,664 $4,206 $18,040 $5,351
See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements. 

3
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MIDWESTONE FINANCIAL GROUP, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY

(unaudited)
(dollars in thousands, except per
share amounts)

Preferred
Stock

Common
Stock

Additional
Paid-in
Capital

Treasury
Stock

Retained
Earnings

Accumulated
Other
Comprehensive
Income (loss)

Total

Balance at December 31, 2012 $— $ 8,690 $ 80,383 $(3,316 ) $77,125 $ 11,050 $173,932
Net income — — — — 14,185 — 14,185
Dividends paid on common stock
($0.375 per share) — — — — (3,200 ) — (3,200 )

Stock options exercised (30,678
shares) — — (76 ) 202 — — 126

Release/lapse of restriction on
RSUs (19,585 shares) — — (267 ) 285 — — 18

Repurchase of common stock
(40,713 shares) — — — (967 ) — — (967 )

Stock compensation — — 274 — — — 274
Other comprehensive loss, net of
tax — — — — — (8,834 ) (8,834 )

Balance at September 30, 2013 $— $ 8,690 $ 80,314 $(3,796 ) $88,110 $ 2,216 $175,534
Balance at December 31, 2013 $— $ 8,690 $ 80,506 $(3,702 ) $91,473 $ 1,049 $178,016
Net income — — — — 14,615 — 14,615
Dividends paid on common stock
($0.435 per share) — — — — (3,656 ) — (3,656 )

Stock options exercised (7,207
shares) — — (8 ) 140 — — 132

Release/lapse of restriction on
RSUs (27,266 shares) — — (431 ) 455 — — 24

Repurchase of common stock
(165,766 shares) — — — (3,987 ) — — (3,987 )

Stock compensation — — 371 — — — 371
Other comprehensive income, net
of tax — — — — — 3,425 3,425

Balance at September 30, 2014 $— $ 8,690 $ 80,438 $(7,094 ) $102,432 $ 4,474 $188,940
See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.  
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MIDWESTONE FINANCIAL GROUP, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

(unaudited) (dollars in thousands) Nine Months Ended
September 30,
2014 2013

Cash flows from operating activities:
Net income $14,615 $14,185
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash provided by operating activities:
Provision for loan losses 900 1,050
Depreciation, amortization and accretion 3,237 3,976
Loss on sale of premises and equipment 1 4
Deferred income taxes 2,313 (1,178 )
Stock-based compensation 371 274
Net gain on sale or call of available for sale securities (1,119 ) (84 )
Net (gain) loss on sale of other real estate owned (59 ) 169
Net gain on sale of loans held for sale (363 ) (1,123 )
Writedown of other real estate owned 49 33
Origination of loans held for sale (30,452 ) (73,405 )
Proceeds from sales of loans held for sale 30,414 75,517
Increase in accrued interest receivable (389 ) (262 )
Increase in cash surrender value of bank-owned life insurance (877 ) (691 )
Increase (decrease) in other assets (476 ) 4,066
Decrease in deferred compensation liability (64 ) (63 )
         Decrease in accrued interest payable, accounts payable, accrued expenses, and
other liabilities (619 ) (1,053 )

Net cash provided by operating activities 17,482 21,415
Cash flows from investing activities:
Proceeds from sales of available for sale securities 28,450 12,205
Proceeds from maturities and calls of available for sale securities 50,760 83,241
Purchases of available for sale securities (65,653 ) (43,637 )
Proceeds from maturities and calls of held to maturity securities 914 1,029
Purchase of held to maturity securities (12,386 ) (1,185 )
         Increase in loans (14,447 ) (42,228 )
Decrease in loan pool participations, net 5,056 7,579
Purchases of premises and equipment (8,363 ) (2,785 )
Proceeds from sale of other real estate owned 585 1,332
Proceeds from sale of premises and equipment 17 15
Proceeds from sale of assets held for sale — 764
Proceeds of principal and earnings from bank-owned life insurance 488 —
Net cash (used in) provided by investing activities (14,579 ) 16,330
Cash flows from financing activities:
Net increase (decrease) in deposits 56,623 (78,082 )
Increase (decrease) in federal funds purchased (3,734 ) 8,395
Increase (decrease) in securities sold under agreements to repurchase 210 (10,160 )
Proceeds from Federal Home Loan Bank borrowings 26,000 151,000
Repayment of Federal Home Loan Bank borrowings (32,000 ) (126,000 )
Stock options exercised 156 144
Dividends paid (3,656 ) (3,200 )
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Repurchase of common stock (3,987 ) (967 )
Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities 39,612 (58,870 )
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 42,515 (21,125 )
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period 24,890 47,191
Cash and cash equivalents at end of period $67,405 $26,066
Supplemental disclosures of cash flow information:
Cash paid during the period for interest $7,019 $9,617
Cash paid during the period for income taxes $1,787 $6,070
Supplemental schedule of non-cash investing activities:
Transfer of loans to other real estate owned $641 $173
See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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MidWestOne Financial Group, Inc. and Subsidiaries
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
(Unaudited)

1.    Principles of Consolidation and Presentation
MidWestOne Financial Group, Inc. (the “Company,” which is also referred to herein as “we,” “our” or “us”) is an Iowa
corporation incorporated in 1983, a bank holding company under the Bank Holding Company Act of 1956 and a
financial holding company under the Gramm-Leach-Bliley Act of 1999. Our principal executive offices are located at
102 South Clinton Street, Iowa City, Iowa 52240.
The Company owns 100% of the outstanding common stock of MidWestOne Bank, an Iowa state non-member bank
chartered in 1934 with its main office in Iowa City, Iowa (the “Bank”), and 100% of the common stock of MidWestOne
Insurance Services, Inc., Oskaloosa, Iowa. We operate primarily through our bank subsidiary, MidWestOne Bank, and
MidWestOne Insurance Services, Inc., our wholly-owned subsidiary that operates an insurance agency business
through six offices located in central and east-central Iowa.
The accompanying unaudited consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the
instructions to Form 10-Q and, therefore, do not include all the information and notes necessary for complete financial
statements in conformity with U.S. Generally Accepted Accounting Principles ("GAAP"). The information in this
Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q is written with the presumption that the users of the interim financial statements have
read or have access to the most recent Annual Report on Form 10-K of the Company, which contains the latest audited
financial statements and notes thereto, together with Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition
and Results of Operations as of December 31, 2013 and for the year then ended. Management believes that the
disclosures are adequate to make the information presented not misleading. In the opinion of management, the
accompanying consolidated financial statements contain all adjustments (consisting of only normal recurring accruals)
necessary to present fairly the Company's financial position as of September 30, 2014, and the results of operations
and cash flows for the three and nine months ended September 30, 2014 and 2013. All significant intercompany
accounts and transactions have been eliminated in consolidation.
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with GAAP requires management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect: (1) the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, (2) the disclosure of contingent assets and
liabilities at the date of the financial statements, and (3) the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the
reporting period. These estimates are based on information available to management at the time the estimates are
made. Actual results could differ from those estimates. The results for the three and nine months ended September 30,
2014 may not be indicative of results for the year ending December 31, 2014, or for any other period.
All significant accounting policies followed in the preparation of the quarterly financial statements are disclosed in the
Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2013. In the consolidated statements of cash flows,
cash and cash equivalents include cash and due from banks and interest-bearing deposits in banks.

2.    Shareholders' Equity
Preferred Stock: The number of authorized shares of preferred stock for the Company is 500,000. As of September 30,
2014, none were issued or outstanding.
Common Stock: As of September 30, 2014, the number of authorized shares of common stock for the Company was
15,000,000. As of September 30, 2014, 8,348,464 shares were outstanding.
On January 15, 2013, the Company's board of directors announced the renewal of the Company's share repurchase
program, extending the expiration of the program to December 31, 2014 and increasing the remaining amount of
authorized repurchases under the program to $5.0 million from the approximately $2.4 million of authorized
repurchases that had previously remained.
On July 17, 2014, the board of directors of the Company approved a new share repurchase program, allowing for the
repurchase of up to $5.0 million of stock through December 31, 2016. The new repurchase program replaced the
Company's prior repurchase program, pursuant to which the Company had repurchased approximately $3.7 million of
common stock since January 1, 2013. Pursuant to the new program, the Company may continue to repurchase shares
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from time to time in the open market, and the method, timing and amounts of repurchase will be solely in the
discretion of the Company's management. The repurchase program does not require the Company to acquire a specific
number of shares. Therefore, the amount of shares repurchased pursuant to the program will depend on several factors,
including market conditions, capital and liquidity requirements, and alternative uses for cash available. During the
third quarter
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2014 the Company repurchased $1.2 million of common stock. Of the $5.0 million of stock authorized under the
repurchase plan, $3.8 million remained available for possible future repurchases as of September 30, 2014.

3.    Earnings per Common Share
Basic per-share amounts are computed by dividing net income (the numerator) by the weighted-average number of
common shares outstanding (the denominator). Diluted per share amounts assume issuance of all common stock
issuable upon conversion or exercise of other securities, unless the effect is to reduce the loss or increase the income
per common share from continuing operations.
The following table presents the computation of earnings per common share for the respective periods:

Three Months Ended
September 30,

Nine Months Ended
September 30,

(dollars in thousands, except per share amounts) 2014 2013 2014 2013
Basic earnings per common share computation
Numerator:
Net income $4,889 $4,864 $14,615 $14,185

Denominator:
Weighted average shares outstanding 8,366,858 8,468,755 8,423,188 8,478,928
Basic earnings per common share $0.59 $0.57 $1.74 $1.67

Diluted earnings per common share computation
Numerator:
Net income $4,889 $4,864 $14,615 $14,185

Denominator:
Weighted average shares outstanding, included all dilutive
potential shares 8,391,353 8,517,645 8,449,748 8,524,451

Diluted earnings per common share $0.59 $0.57 $1.73 $1.66

4.    Investment Securities
The amortized cost and fair value of investment securities available for sale, with gross unrealized gains and losses,
are as follows:

As of September 30, 2014

Amortized
Cost

Gross
Unrealized
Gains

Gross
Unrealized
Losses

Estimated
Fair Value

(in thousands)
U.S. Government agencies and corporations $56,549 $300 $401 $56,448
State and political subdivisions 187,329 8,176 322 195,183
Mortgage-backed securities 33,193 1,460 — 34,653
Collateralized mortgage obligations 154,632 838 3,225 152,245
Corporate debt securities 48,920 250 199 48,971
Total debt securities 480,623 11,024 4,147 487,500
Other equity securities 2,679 353 39 2,993
Total $483,302 $11,377 $4,186 $490,493

7
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As of December 31, 2013

Amortized
Cost

Gross
Unrealized
Gains

Gross
Unrealized
Losses

Estimated
Fair Value

(in thousands)
U.S. Government agencies and corporations $45,279 $527 $867 $44,939
State and political subdivisions 207,734 5,625 2,563 210,796
Mortgage-backed securities 37,593 1,692 — 39,285
Collateralized mortgage obligations 171,714 1,003 3,494 169,223
Collateralized debt obligations 2,111 190 984 1,317
Corporate debt securities 29,802 284 142 29,944
Total debt securities 494,233 9,321 8,050 495,504
Other equity securities 2,659 453 55 3,057
Total $496,892 $9,774 $8,105 $498,561

The amortized cost and fair value of investment securities held to maturity, with gross unrealized gains and losses, are
as follows:

As of September 30, 2014

Amortized
Cost

Gross
Unrealized
Gains

Gross
Unrealized
Losses

Estimated
Fair Value

(in thousands)
State and political subdivisions $32,053 $239 $335 $31,957
Mortgage-backed securities 23 2 — 25
Collateralized mortgage obligations 8,757 — 286 8,471
Corporate debt securities 3,265 — 83 3,182
Total $44,098 $241 $704 $43,635

As of December 31, 2013

Amortized
Cost

Gross
Unrealized
Gains

Gross
Unrealized
Losses

Estimated
Fair Value

(in thousands)
State and political subdivisions $19,888 $— $1,326 $18,562
Mortgage-backed securities 28 3 — 31
Collateralized mortgage obligations 9,447 — 834 8,613
Corporate debt securities 3,262 — 277 2,985
Total $32,625 $3 $2,437 $30,191

Investment securities with a carrying value of $190.4 million and $202.8 million at September 30, 2014 and
December 31, 2013, respectively, were pledged on public deposits, securities sold under agreements to repurchase and
for other purposes, as required or permitted by law.
The summary of investment securities shows that some of the securities in the available for sale and held to maturity
investment portfolios had unrealized losses, or were temporarily impaired, as of September 30, 2014 and
December 31, 2013. This temporary impairment represents the estimated amount of loss that would be realized if the
securities were sold on the valuation date. 

8

Edgar Filing: MidWestOne Financial Group, Inc. - Form 10-Q

15



Table of Contents

The following presents information pertaining to securities with gross unrealized losses as of September 30, 2014 and
December 31, 2013, aggregated by investment category and length of time that individual securities have been in a
continuous loss position:  

As of September 30, 2014
Number
of
Securities

Less than 12 Months 12 Months or More Total

Available for Sale Fair
Value

Unrealized
Losses 

Fair
Value

Unrealized
Losses 

Fair
Value

Unrealized
Losses 

(in thousands, except number of
securities)
U.S. Government agencies and
corporations 5 $14,831 $ 19 $14,908 $ 382 $29,739 $ 401

State and political subdivisions 51 3,450 6 12,060 316 15,510 322
Collateralized mortgage
obligations 18 52,972 825 55,041 2,400 108,013 3,225

Corporate debt securities 6 18,076 128 3,505 71 21,581 199
Other equity securities 1 — — 961 39 961 39
Total 81 $89,329 $ 978 $86,475 $ 3,208 $175,804 $ 4,186

As of December 31, 2013
Number
of
Securities

Less than 12 Months 12 Months or More Total
Fair
Value

Unrealized
Losses 

Fair
Value

Unrealized
Losses 

Fair
Value

Unrealized
Losses 

(in thousands, except number of
securities)
U.S. Government agencies and
corporations 3 $21,977 $ 867 $— $— $21,977 $ 867

State and political subdivisions 171 54,153 2,331 1,799 232 55,952 2,563
Collateralized mortgage
obligations 18 110,142 3,164 5,047 330 115,189 3,494

Collateralized debt obligations 3 — — 934 984 934 984
Corporate debt securities 3 7,430 93 1,561 49 8,991 142
Other equity securities 1 945 55 — — 945 55
Total 199 $194,647 $ 6,510 $9,341 $ 1,595 $203,988 $ 8,105

As of September 30, 2014
Number
of
Securities

Less than 12 Months 12 Months or More Total

Held to Maturity Fair
Value

Unrealized
Losses 

Fair
Value

Unrealized
Losses 

Fair
Value

Unrealized
Losses 

(in thousands, except number of
securities)
State and political subdivisions 34 $3,625 $ 147 $12,189 $ 188 $15,814 $ 335
Collateralized mortgage
obligations 1 — — 8,470 286 8,470 286

Corporate debt securities 2 800 81 2,382 2 3,182 83
Total 37 $4,425 $ 228 $23,041 $ 476 $27,466 $ 704

As of December 31, 2013
Number
of
Securities

Less than 12 Months 12 Months or More Total
Fair
Value

Unrealized
Losses 

Fair
Value

Unrealized
Losses 

Fair
Value

Unrealized
Losses 

(in thousands, except number of
securities)
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State and political subdivisions 30 $17,420 $ 1,195 $1,142 $ 131 $18,562 $ 1,326
Collateralized mortgage
obligations 1 8,613 834 — — 8,613 834

Corporate debt securities 2 2,984 277 — — 2,984 277
Total 33 $29,017 $ 2,306 $1,142 $ 131 $30,159 $ 2,437

The Company's assessment of other-than-temporary impairment ("OTTI") is based on its reasonable judgment of the
specific facts and circumstances impacting each individual security at the time such assessments are made. The
Company reviews and considers factual information, including expected cash flows, the structure of the security, the
creditworthiness of the issuer, the type of underlying assets and the current and anticipated market conditions. 
At September 30, 2014 and December 31, 2013, the Company's mortgage-backed securities and collateralized
mortgage obligations portfolios consisted of securities predominantly backed by one- to four- family mortgage loans
and underwritten to the standards of and guaranteed by the following government-sponsored agencies: the Federal
Home
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Loan Mortgage Corporation (FHLMC), the Federal National Mortgage Association (FNMA), and the Government
National Mortgage Association (GNMA). The receipt of principal, at par, and interest on mortgage-backed securities
is guaranteed by the respective government-sponsored agency guarantor, such that the Company believes that its
mortgage-backed securities do not expose the Company to credit-related losses.
At September 30, 2014, approximately 60% of the municipal bonds held by the Company were Iowa based. The
Company does not intend to sell these municipal obligations, and it is not more likely than not that the Company will
be required to sell them before the recovery of its cost. Due to the issuers' continued satisfaction of their obligations
under the securities in accordance with their contractual terms and the expectation that they will continue to do so,
management's intent and ability to hold these securities for a period of time sufficient to allow for any anticipated
recovery in fair value, as well as the evaluation of the fundamentals of the issuers' financial conditions and other
objective evidence, the Company believes that the municipal obligations identified in the tables above were
temporarily depressed as of September 30, 2014 and December 31, 2013.
At December 31, 2013, the Company owned five collateralized debt obligations ("CDOs") backed by pools of trust
preferred securities with an original cost basis of $8.8 million. The amortized cost of these securities as of
December 31, 2013 totaled $2.1 million, after OTTI charges had been recognized. During the quarter ended March 31,
2014, the Company sold these investment securities at a net gain of $0.8 million.
As of September 30, 2014, the Company also owned $2.0 million of equity securities in banks and financial
service-related companies, and $1.0 million of mutual funds invested in debt securities and other debt instruments that
will cause units of the fund to be deemed to be qualified under the Community Reinvestment Act. Equity securities
are considered to have OTTI whenever they have been in a loss position, compared to current book value, for twelve
consecutive months, and the Company does not expect them to recover to their original cost basis. For the nine
months ended September 30, 2014 and the full year of 2013, no impairment charges were recorded, as the affected
equity securities were not deemed impaired due to stabilized market prices in relation to the Company's original
purchase price.
The following table provides a roll forward of credit losses on fixed maturity securities recognized in net income:

For the Three Months
Ended September 30,

For the Nine Months
Ended September 30,

2014 2013 2014 2013
(in thousands)
Beginning balance $— $7,379 $6,639 $7,379
Reductions to credit losses:
Securities with other than temporary impairment,
due to sale — — (6,639 ) —

Ending balance $— $7,379 $— $7,379
It is reasonably possible that the fair values of the Company's investment securities could decline in the future if the
overall economy or the financial conditions of the issuers deteriorate or the liquidity of certain securities remains
depressed. As a result, there is a risk that additional OTTI may be recognized in the future and any such amounts
could be material to the Company's consolidated statements of operations.

The contractual maturity distribution of investment debt securities at September 30, 2014, is summarized as follows:
Available For Sale Held to Maturity
Amortized
Cost Fair Value Amortized

Cost Fair Value

(in thousands)
Due in one year or less $25,762 $26,080 $190 $189
Due after one year through five years 116,097 118,319 2,751 2,746
Due after five years through ten years 112,867 117,401 13,625 13,636
Due after ten years 38,072 38,802 18,752 18,568
Debt securities without a single maturity date 187,825 186,898 8,780 8,496
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Total $480,623 $487,500 $44,098 $43,635

Mortgage-backed securities and collateralized mortgage obligations are collateralized by mortgage loans guaranteed
by U.S. government agencies. Experience has indicated that principal payments will be collected sooner than
scheduled because of prepayments. Therefore, these securities are not scheduled in the maturity categories indicated
above. Equity
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securities available for sale with an amortized cost of $2.7 million and a fair value of $3.0 million are also excluded
from this table.
Other investment securities include investments in Federal Home Loan Bank (“FHLB”) stock. The carrying value of the
FHLB stock at September 30, 2014 was $8.9 million and at December 31, 2013 was $9.2 million, which is included in
the Other Assets line of the consolidated balance sheets. This security is not readily marketable and ownership of
FHLB stock is a requirement for membership in the FHLB-Des Moines. The amount of FHLB stock the Bank is
required to hold is directly related to the amount of FHLB advances borrowed. Because there are no available market
values, this security is carried at cost and evaluated for potential impairment each quarter. Redemption of this
investment is at the option of the FHLB.
Realized gains and losses on sales are determined on the basis of specific identification of investments based on the
trade date. Realized gains on investments for the three and nine months ended September 30, 2014 and 2013 are as
follows:  

Three Months Ended
September 30,

Nine Months Ended
September 30,

2014 2013 2014 2013
(in thousands)
Available for sale fixed maturity securities:
Gross realized gains $235 $— $1,355 $144
Gross realized losses (90 ) — (236 ) (60 )
Other-than-temporary impairment — — — —

145 — 1,119 84
Equity securities:
Gross realized gains — — — —
Gross realized losses — — — —
Other-than-temporary impairment — — — —

— — — —
Total net realized gains and losses $145 $— $1,119 $84

5.    Loans Receivable and the Allowance for Loan Losses
The composition of allowance for loan losses, loans, and loan pool participations by portfolio segment are as follows:

Allowance for Loan Losses and Recorded Investment in Loan Receivables
As of September 30, 2014 and December 31, 2013

(in thousands) Agricultural
Commercial
and
Industrial

Commercial
Real Estate

Residential
Real
Estate

Consumer Unallocated Total

September 30, 2014
Allowance for loan losses:
Individually evaluated for
impairment $96 $447 $ 355 $178 $3 $ — $1,079

Collectively evaluated for
impairment 1,244 5,016 4,436 2,702 269 1,706 15,373

Total $1,340 $5,463 $ 4,791 $2,880 $272 $ 1,706 $16,452
Loans acquired with
deteriorated credit quality
(loan pool participations)

$— $50 $ 752 $97 $10 $ 1,225 $2,134

Loans receivable
Individually evaluated for
impairment $3,027 $3,587 $ 4,081 $1,768 $36 $ — $12,499

91,884 286,582 416,528 272,887 21,211 — 1,089,092

Edgar Filing: MidWestOne Financial Group, Inc. - Form 10-Q

20



Collectively evaluated for
impairment
Total $94,911 $290,169 $ 420,609 $274,655 $21,247 $ — $1,101,591
Loans acquired with
deteriorated credit quality
(loan pool participations)

$5 $973 $ 15,268 $3,383 $13 $ 2,969 $22,611
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(in thousands) Agricultural
Commercial
and
Industrial

Commercial
Real Estate

Residential
Real
Estate

Consumer UnallocatedTotal

December 31, 2013
Allowance for loan losses:
Individually evaluated for
impairment $ 125 $559 $ 513 $220 $6 $ — $1,423

Collectively evaluated for
impairment 1,233 4,421 4,781 2,965 269 1,087 14,756

Total $ 1,358 $4,980 $ 5,294 $3,185 $275 $ 1,087 $16,179
Loans acquired with
deteriorated credit quality
(loan pool participations)

$ 3 $64 $ 627 $88 $6 $ 1,346 $2,134

Loans receivable
Individually evaluated for
impairment $ 3,146 $3,521 $ 5,079 $1,664 $50 $ — $13,460

Collectively evaluated for
impairment 94,021 260,130 429,345 272,462 18,994 — 1,074,952

Total $ 97,167 $263,651 $ 434,424 $274,126 $19,044 $ — $1,088,412
Loans acquired with
deteriorated credit quality
(loan pool participations)

$ 49 $1,302 $ 18,168 $3,823 $18 $ 4,307 $27,667

Loans with unpaid principal in the amount of $408.1 million and $408.4 million at September 30, 2014 and
December 31, 2013, respectively, were pledged to the FHLB as collateral for borrowings.

The changes in the allowance for loan losses by portfolio segment are as follows:

Allowance for Loan Loss Activity
For the Three Months Ended September 30, 2014 and 2013

(in thousands) Agricultural
Commercial
and
Industrial

Commercial
Real Estate

Residential
Real
Estate

Consumer Unallocated Total

2014
Beginning balance $1,145 $5,183 $ 4,734 $3,029 $229 $ 2,112 $16,432
Charge-offs (26 ) (157 ) (12 ) (37 ) (16 ) — (248 )
Recoveries — 52 38 17 11 — 118
Provision 221 385 31 (129 ) 48 (406 ) 150
Ending balance $1,340 $5,463 $ 4,791 $2,880 $272 $ 1,706 $16,452
2013
Beginning balance $995 $4,774 $ 5,664 $3,334 $279 $ 1,532 $16,578
Charge-offs — (99 ) (115 ) (87 ) (47 ) — (348 )
Recoveries — 20 — 2 3 — 25
Provision 63 (16 ) 438 143 104 (482 ) 250
Ending balance $1,058 $4,679 $ 5,987 $3,392 $339 $ 1,050 $16,505

Allowance for Loan Loss Activity
For the Nine Months Ended September 30, 2014 and 2013

(in thousands) Agricultural
Commercial
and
Industrial

Commercial
Real Estate

Residential
Real
Estate

Consumer Unallocated Total
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2014
Beginning balance $1,358 $4,980 $ 5,294 $3,185 $275 $ 1,087 $16,179
Charge-offs (26 ) (430 ) (165 ) (238 ) (61 ) — (920 )
Recoveries 5 206 38 21 23 — 293
Provision 3 707 (376 ) (88 ) 35 619 900
Ending balance $1,340 $5,463 $ 4,791 $2,880 $272 $ 1,706 $16,452
2013
Beginning balance $1,026 $4,599 $ 5,767 $3,007 $356 $ 1,202 $15,957
Charge-offs (39 ) (475 ) (203 ) (267 ) (118 ) — (1,102 )
Recoveries 36 59 462 25 18 — 600
Provision 35 496 (39 ) 627 83 (152 ) 1,050
Ending balance $1,058 $4,679 $ 5,987 $3,392 $339 $ 1,050 $16,505

Loan Portfolio Segment Risk Characteristics
Agricultural - Agricultural loans, most of which are secured by crops, livestock, and machinery, are provided to
finance capital improvements and farm operations as well as acquisitions of livestock and machinery. However,
depending on the overall financial condition of the borrower, some loans are made on an unsecured basis. The
collateral securing these loans may depreciate over time, may be difficult to appraise and may fluctuate in value based
on the success of the business. The ability of the borrower to repay may be affected by many factors outside of the
borrower's control including adverse weather conditions, loss of livestock due to disease or other factors, declines in
market prices for agricultural
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products and the impact of government regulations. The ultimate repayment of agricultural loans is dependent upon
the profitable operation or management of the agricultural entity.

Commercial and Industrial - Commercial and industrial loans are primarily made based on the reported cash flow of
the borrower and secondarily on the underlying collateral provided by the borrower. The collateral support provided
by the borrower for most of these loans and the probability of repayment are based on the liquidation of the pledged
collateral and enforcement of a personal guarantee, if any exists. The primary repayment risks of commercial and
industrial loans are that the cash flows of the borrower may be unpredictable, and the collateral securing these loans
may fluctuate in value. The size of the loans the Company can offer to commercial customers is less than the size of
the loans that competitors with larger lending limits can offer. This may limit the Company's ability to establish
relationships with the largest businesses in the areas in which the Company operates. As a result, the Company may
assume greater lending risks than financial institutions that have a lesser concentration of such loans and tend to make
loans to larger businesses. Collateral for these loans generally includes accounts receivable, inventory, equipment and
real estate. However, depending on the overall financial condition of the borrower, some loans are made on an
unsecured basis. The collateral securing these loans may depreciate over time, may be difficult to appraise and may
fluctuate in value based on the success of the business. In addition, if the U.S. economy does not continue to improve,
this could harm or continue to harm the businesses of the Company's commercial and industrial customers and reduce
the value of the collateral securing these loans.

Commercial Real Estate - The Company offers mortgage loans to commercial and agricultural customers for the
acquisition of real estate used in their businesses, such as offices, warehouses and production facilities, and to real
estate investors for the acquisition of apartment buildings, retail centers, office buildings and other commercial
buildings. The market value of real estate securing commercial real estate loans can fluctuate significantly in a short
period of time as a result of market conditions in the geographic area in which the real estate is located. Adverse
developments affecting real estate values in one or more of the Company's markets could increase the credit risk
associated with its loan portfolio. Additionally, real estate lending typically involves higher loan principal amounts
than other loans, and the repayment of the loans generally is dependent, in large part, on sufficient income from the
properties securing the loans to cover operating expenses and debt service. Economic events or governmental
regulations outside of the Company's control or that of the borrower could negatively impact the future cash flow and
market values of the affected properties.

Residential Real Estate - The Company generally retains short-term residential mortgage loans that are originated for
its own portfolio but sells most long-term loans to other parties while retaining servicing rights on the majority of
those loans. The market value of real estate securing residential real estate loans can fluctuate as a result of market
conditions in the geographic area in which the real estate is located. Adverse developments affecting real estate values
in one or more of the Company's markets could increase the credit risk associated with its loan portfolio. Additionally,
real estate lending typically involves higher loan principal amounts than other loans, and the repayment of the loans
generally is dependent, in large part, on the borrower's continuing financial stability, and is therefore more likely to be
affected by adverse personal circumstances.

Consumer - Consumer loans typically have shorter terms, lower balances, higher yields and higher risks of default
than real estate related loans. Consumer loan collections are dependent on the borrower's continuing financial stability,
and are therefore more likely to be affected by adverse personal circumstances. Collateral for these loans generally
includes automobiles, boats, recreational vehicles, mobile homes, and real estate. However, depending on the overall
financial condition of the borrower, some loans are made on an unsecured basis. The collateral securing these loans
may depreciate over time, may be difficult to recover and may fluctuate in value based on condition. In addition, a
decline in the United States economy could result in reduced employment, impacting the ability of customers to repay
their obligations.
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Loans acquired with deteriorated credit quality (loan pool participations) - The underlying loans in the loan pool
participations include both fixed-rate and variable-rate instruments. No amounts for interest due are reflected in the
carrying value of the loan pool participations. Based on historical experience, the average period of collectibility for
loans underlying loan pool participations, many of which have exceeded contractual maturity dates, is approximately
three to five years. Loan pool balances are affected by the payment and refinancing activities of the borrowers
resulting in pay-offs of the underlying loans and reduction in the balances. Collections from the individual borrowers
are managed by the loan pool servicer and are affected by the borrower's financial ability and willingness to pay,
foreclosure and legal action, collateral value, and the economy in general.
Charge-off Policy
The Company requires a loan to be charged-off as soon as it becomes apparent that some loss will be incurred, or
when its collectability is sufficiently questionable that it no longer is considered a bankable asset. The primary
considerations
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when determining if and how much of a loan should be charged-off are as follows: (1) the potential for future cash
flows; (2) the value of any collateral; and (3) the strength of any co-makers or guarantors.

When it is determined that a loan requires a partial or full charge-off, a request for approval of a charge-off is
submitted to the Bank's President, Executive Vice President and Chief Credit Officer, and the Senior Regional Loan
officer. The Bank's board of directors formally approves all loan charge-offs. Once a loan is charged-off, it cannot be
restructured and returned to the Bank's books.
The Allowance for Loan and Lease Losses - Bank Loans
The Company requires the maintenance of an adequate allowance for loan and lease losses (“ALLL”) in order to cover
estimated probable losses without eroding the Company's capital base. Calculations are done at each quarter end, or
more frequently if warranted, to analyze the collectability of loans and to ensure the adequacy of the allowance. In line
with Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (the "FDIC") directives, the ALLL calculation does not include
consideration of loans held for sale or off-balance-sheet credit exposures (such as unfunded letters of credit).
Determining the appropriate level for the ALLL relies on the informed judgment of management, and as such, is
subject to inaccuracy. Given the inherently imprecise nature of calculating the necessary ALLL, the Company's policy
permits an "unallocated" allowance between 15% above and 5% below the “indicated reserve.” These unallocated
amounts are due to those overall factors impacting the ALLL that are not captured in detailed loan category
calculations.

Loans Reviewed Individually for Impairment
The Company identifies loans to be reviewed and evaluated individually for impairment based on current information
and events and the probability that the borrower will be unable to repay all amounts due according to the contractual
terms of the loan agreement. Specific areas of consideration include: size of credit exposure, risk rating, delinquency,
nonaccrual status, and loan classification.

The level of individual impairment is measured using one of the following methods: (1) the fair value of the collateral
less costs to sell; (2) the present value of expected future cash flows, discounted at the loan's effective interest rate; or
(3) the loan's observable market price. Loans that are deemed fully collateralized or have been charged down to a level
corresponding with any of the three measurements require no assignment of reserves from the ALLL.

All loans deemed troubled debt restructure or “TDR” are considered impaired. A loan is considered a TDR when the
Bank, for economic or legal reasons related to a borrower's financial difficulties, grants a concession to the borrower
that the Bank would not otherwise consider. All of the following factors are potential indicators that the Bank has
granted a concession (one or multiple items may be present):

•The borrower receives a reduction of the stated interest rate for the remaining original life of the debt.

•The borrower receives an extension of the maturity date or dates at a stated interest rate lower that the current marketinterest rate for new debt with similar risk characteristics.

•The borrower receives a reduction of the face amount or maturity amount of the debt as stated in the instrument orother agreement.
•The borrower receives a deferral of required payments (principal and/or interest).
•The borrower receives a reduction of the accrued interest.
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The following tables set forth information on the Company's TDRs by class of financing receivable occurring during
the stated periods:

Three Months Ended September 30,
2014 2013

Number
of
Contracts

Pre-Modification
Outstanding
Recorded
Investment

Post-Modification
Outstanding
Recorded
Investment

Number
of
Contracts

Pre-Modification
Outstanding
Recorded
Investment

Post-Modification
Outstanding
Recorded
Investment

(dollars in thousands)
Troubled Debt
Restructurings:
Commercial and industrial
Amortization or maturity
date change 1 $ 1,405 $ 1,405 — $ — $ —

Residential real estate:
One- to four- family first
liens
Amortization or maturity
date change — — — 1 66 69

Total 1 $ 1,405 $ 1,405 1 $ 66 $ 69

Nine Months Ended September 30,
2014 2013

Number
of
Contracts

Pre-Modification
Outstanding
Recorded
Investment

Post-Modification
Outstanding
Recorded
Investment

Number
of
Contracts

Pre-Modification
Outstanding
Recorded
Investment

Post-Modification
Outstanding
Recorded
Investment

(dollars in thousands)
Troubled Debt
Restructurings(1):
Commercial and industrial
Amortization or maturity
date change 1 $ 1,405 $ 1,405 1 $ 158 $ 158

Commercial real estate:
Commercial real estate-other
Amortization or maturity
date change — — — 2 165 136

Residential real estate:
One- to four- family first
liens
Interest rate reduction — — — 2 164 169
Amortization or maturity
date change — — — 1 66 69

One- to four- family junior
liens
Interest rate reduction — — — 1 8 13
Total 1 $ 1,405 $ 1,405 7 $ 561 $ 545
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(1) TDRs may include multiple concessions and the disclosure classifications are based on the primary concession
provided to the borrower.
Loans by class of financing receivable modified as TDRs within the previous 12 months and for which there was a
payment default during the stated periods were:

Three Months Ended September 30, Nine Months Ended September 30,
2014 2013 2014 2013
Number
of
Contracts

Recorded
Investment

Number
of
Contracts

Recorded
Investment

Number
of
Contracts

Recorded
Investment

Number
of
Contracts

Recorded
Investment

(dollars in thousands)
Troubled Debt
Restructurings(1) That
Subsequently Defaulted:
Total — $ — — $ — — $ — — $ —

(1) TDRs may include multiple concessions and the disclosure classifications are based on the primary concession
provided to the borrower.
Loans Reviewed Collectively for Impairment
All loans not evaluated individually for impairment are grouped together by type (i.e. commercial, agricultural,
consumer, etc.) and further segmented within each subset by risk classification (i.e. pass, special mention, and
substandard). Homogeneous loans past due 60-89 days and 90 days and over are classified special mention and
substandard, respectively, for allocation purposes.

The Company's historical loss experience for each loan type is calculated using the fiscal quarter-end data for the most
recent 20 quarters as a starting point for estimating losses. In addition, other prevailing qualitative or environmental
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factors likely to cause probable losses to vary from historical data are incorporated in the form of adjustments to
increase or decrease the loss rate applied to each group. These adjustments are documented and fully explain how the
current information, events, circumstances, and conditions impact the historical loss measurement assumptions.

Although not a comprehensive list, the following are considered key factors and are evaluated with each calculation of
the ALLL to determine if adjustments to historical loss rates are warranted:

•Changes in lending policies and procedures, including changes in underwriting standards and collection, charge-off,and recovery practices not considered elsewhere in estimating credit losses.

•Changes in international, national, regional, and local economic and business conditions and developments that affectthe collectability of the portfolio, including the condition of various market segments.
•Changes in the nature and volume of the portfolio and in the terms of loans.
•Changes in the experience, ability and depth of lending management and other relevant staff.

•Changes in the volume and severity of past due loans, the volume of nonaccrual loans, and the volume and severity ofadversely classified or graded loans.
•Changes in the quality of our loan review system.
•Changes in the value of underlying collateral for collateral-dependent loans.
•The existence and effect of any concentrations of credit, and changes in the level of such concentrations.

•The effect of other external factors, such as competition and legal and regulatory requirements, on the level ofestimated credit losses in the Bank's existing portfolio.
The items listed above are used to determine the pass percentage for loans evaluated collectively and, as such, are
applied to the loans risk rated pass. Due to the inherent risks associated with special mention risk rated loans (i.e. early
stages of financial deterioration, technical exceptions, etc.), this subset is reserved at two times the pass allocation
factor to reflect this increased risk exposure. In addition, non-impaired loans classified as substandard loans carry
greater risk than special mention loans, and as such, this subset is reserved at six times the pass allocation. Further,
non-impaired loans less than $0.2 million that are past due 60 - 89 days or 90 days and over, are respectively classified
as special mention or substandard. They are given an increased loan loss allocation of 25% or 50%, respectively,
above the five-year historical loss rate of the specific loan type.
The Allowance for Loan and Lease Losses - Loan Pool Participations
The Company requires that the loan pool participation ALLL will be at least sufficient to cover the next quarter's
estimated charge-offs as presented by the servicer. Currently, charge-offs are netted against the income the Company
receives, thus the balance in the loan pool participation reserve is not affected and remains stable. In essence, a
provision for loan losses is made that is equal to the quarterly charge-offs, which is deducted from income received
from the loan pool participations. By maintaining a sufficient reserve to cover the next quarter's charge-offs, the
Company will have sufficient reserves in place should no income be collected from the loan pool participations during
the quarter. In the event the estimated charge-offs provided by the servicer are greater than the loan pool participation
ALLL, an additional provision is made to cover the difference between the current ALLL and the estimated
charge-offs provided by the servicer.

Loans Reviewed Individually for Impairment
The loan servicer reviews the portfolio quarterly on a loan-by-loan basis, and loans that are deemed to be impaired are
charged-down to their estimated value. All loans that are to be charged-down are reserved against in the ALLL
adequacy calculation. Loans that continue to have an investment basis that have been charged-down are monitored,
and if additional impairment is noted, the reserve requirement is increased on the individual loan.

Loans Reviewed Collectively for Impairment
The Company utilizes the annualized average of portfolio loan (not loan pool participations) historical loss per risk
category over a two-year period of time. Supporting documentation for the technique used to develop the historical
loss rate for each group of loans is required to be maintained. It is management's assessment that the two-year rate is

Edgar Filing: MidWestOne Financial Group, Inc. - Form 10-Q

29



most reflective of the probable credit losses in the current loan pool portfolio.
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The following table sets forth the composition of each class of the Company's loans by internally assigned credit
quality indicators at September 30, 2014 and December 31, 2013:

Pass
Special
Mention/
Watch

Substandard Doubtful Loss Total

(in thousands)
September 30, 2014
Agricultural $87,580 $5,669 $1,662 $— $— $94,911
Commercial and industrial 258,049 14,438 16,182 — — 288,669
Credit cards 1,198 — 7 — — 1,205
Overdrafts 270 139 90 — — 499
Commercial real estate:
Construction and development 61,903 2,532 1,283 — — 65,718
Farmland 78,834 2,123 2,294 — — 83,251
Multifamily 55,580 182 — — — 55,762
Commercial real estate-other 201,656 13,063 1,159 — — 215,878
Total commercial real estate 397,973 17,900 4,736 — — 420,609
Residential real estate:
One- to four- family first liens 210,401 5,746 2,986 — — 219,133
One- to four- family junior
liens 55,243 4 275 — — 55,522

Total residential real estate 265,644 5,750 3,261 — — 274,655
Consumer 21,004 1 38 — — 21,043
Total $1,031,718 $43,897 $25,976 $— $— $1,101,591
Loans acquired with
deteriorated credit quality (loan
pool participations)

$10,967 $— $11,636 $— $8 $22,611

Pass
Special
Mention/
Watch

Substandard Doubtful Loss Total

(in thousands)
December 31, 2013
Agricultural $93,187 $460 $3,520 $— $— $97,167
Commercial and industrial 239,485 11,097 11,786 — — 262,368
Credit cards 1,010 1 17 — — 1,028
Overdrafts 326 123 88 — — 537
Commercial real estate:
Construction and development 56,112 14,984 1,493 — — 72,589
Farmland 80,044 3,091 2,340 — — 85,475
Multifamily 53,315 1,732 396 — — 55,443
Commercial real estate-other 205,914 12,994 2,009 — — 220,917
Total commercial real estate 395,385 32,801 6,238 — — 434,424
Residential real estate:
One- to four- family first liens 213,815 3,994 2,859 — — 220,668
One- to four- family junior
liens 53,225 38 195 — — 53,458

Total residential real estate 267,040 4,032 3,054 — — 274,126
Consumer 18,643 57 62 — — 18,762
Total $1,015,076 $48,571 $24,765 $— $— $1,088,412
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Loans acquired with
deteriorated credit quality (loan
pool participations)

$13,569 $— $14,093 $— $5 $27,667

Special Mention/Watch - A special mention/watch asset has potential weaknesses that deserve management's close
attention. If left uncorrected, these potential weaknesses may result in deterioration of the repayment prospects for the
asset or in the Company's credit position at some future date. Special mention/watch assets are not adversely classified
and do not expose the Company to sufficient risk to warrant adverse classification.
Substandard - Substandard loans are inadequately protected by the current net worth and paying capacity of the
obligor or of the collateral pledged, if any. Loans so classified have a well-defined weakness or weaknesses that
jeopardize the liquidation of the debt. They are characterized by the distinct possibility that the Company will sustain
some loss if the deficiencies are not corrected.
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Doubtful - Loans classified doubtful have all the weaknesses inherent in those classified substandard with the added
characteristic that the weaknesses make collection or liquidation in full, on the basis of currently known facts,
conditions and values, highly questionable and improbable.
Loss - Loans classified loss are considered uncollectible and of such little value that their continuance as bankable
assets is not warranted. This classification does not mean that the loan has absolutely no recovery or salvage value but
rather it is not practical or desirable to defer writing off this basically worthless asset even though partial recovery
may be effected in the future.
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The following table sets forth the amounts and categories of the Company's impaired loans as of September 30, 2014
and December 31, 2013:

September 30, 2014 December 31, 2013

Recorded
Investment

Unpaid
Principal
Balance

Related
Allowance

Recorded
Investment

Unpaid
Principal
Balance

Related
Allowance

(in thousands)
With no related allowance
recorded:
Agricultural $1,410 $1,910 $— $1,475 $1,975 $—
Commercial and industrial 973 1,175 — 1,919 2,020 —
Credit cards — — — — — —
Overdrafts — — — — — —
Commercial real estate:
Construction and development 49 176 — 132 601 —
Farmland 81 94 — 93 107 —
Multifamily — — — — — —
Commercial real estate-other 417 443 — 587 612 —
Total commercial real estate 547 713 — 812 1,320 —
Residential real estate:
One- to four- family first liens 702 443 — 622 741 —
One- to four- family junior liens 119 877 — 50 50 —
Total residential real estate 821 1,320 — 672 791 —
Consumer 7 119 — 10 26 —
Total $3,758 $5,237 $— $4,888 $6,132 $—
With an allowance recorded:
Agricultural $1,617 $1,617 $96 $1,671 $1,671 $125
Commercial and industrial 2,614 2,669 447 1,602 1,657 559
Credit cards — — — — — —
Overdrafts — — — — — —
Commercial real estate:
Construction and development 34 34 34 7 7 3
Farmland 2,418 2,418 133 2,311 2,461 219
Multifamily — — — — — —
Commercial real estate-other 1,082 1,182 188 1,949 2,164 291
Total commercial real estate 3,534 3,634 355 4,267 4,632 513
Residential real estate:
One- to four- family first liens 796 796 131 902 902 170
One- to four- family junior liens 151 151 47 90 90 50
Total residential real estate 947 947 178 992 992 220
Consumer 29 29 3 40 40 6
Total $8,741 $8,896 $1,079 $8,572 $8,992 $1,423
Total:
Agricultural $3,027 $3,527 $96 $3,146 $3,646 $125
Commercial and industrial 3,587 3,844 447 3,521 3,677 559
Credit cards — — — — — —
Overdrafts — — — — — —
Commercial real estate:
Construction and development 83 210 34 139 608 3
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Farmland 2,499 2,512 133 2,404 2,568 219
Multifamily — — — — — —
Commercial real estate-other 1,499 1,625 188 2,536 2,776 291
Total commercial real estate 4,081 4,347 355 5,079 5,952 513
Residential real estate:
One- to four- family first liens 1,498 1,239 131 1,524 1,643 170
One- to four- family junior liens 270 1,028 47 140 140 50
Total residential real estate 1,768 2,267 178 1,664 1,783 220
Consumer 36 148 3 50 66 6
Total $12,499 $14,133 $1,079 $13,460 $15,124 $1,423
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The following table sets forth the average recorded investment and interest income recognized for each category of the
Company's impaired loans during the stated periods:

Three Months Ended September 30, Nine Months Ended September 30,
2014 2013 2014 2013
Average
Recorded
Investment

Interest
Income
Recognized

Average
Recorded
Investment

Interest
Income
Recognized

Average
Recorded
Investment

Interest
Income
Recognized

Average
Recorded
Investment

Interest
Income
Recognized

(in thousands)
With no related
allowance recorded:
Agricultural $1,410 $ 15 $1,482 $ 13 $1,413 $ 43 $1,555 $ 45
Commercial and
industrial 985 11 966 3 1,018 36 1,079 27

Credit cards — — — — — — — —
Overdrafts — — — — — — — —
Commercial real estate:
Construction and
development 49 — 49 — 49 — 49 —

Farmland 83 1 99 2 87 4 103 6
Multifamily — — — — — — — —
Commercial real
estate-other 417 — 1,104 (5 ) 442 (8 ) 1,094 19

Total commercial real
estate 549 1 1,252 (3 ) 578 (4 ) 1,246 25

Residential real estate:
One- to four- family
first liens 704 (1 ) 451 1 715 8 475 7

One- to four- family
junior liens 119 (1 ) 122 (1 ) 119 1 123 3

Total residential real
estate 823 (2 ) 573 — 834 9 598 10

Consumer 7 — 1 — 8 — 1 —
Total $3,774 $ 25 $4,274 $ 13 $3,851 $ 84 $4,479 $ 107
With an allowance
recorded:
Agricultural $1,617 $ 12 1,682 13 $1,630 $ 37 $1,695 $ 37
Commercial and
industrial 1,899 16 1,132 10 1,566 36 1,152 35

Credit cards — — — — — — — —
Overdrafts — — — — — — — —
Commercial real estate:
Construction and
development 34 — 447 6 35 1 447 20

Farmland 2,418 27 2,466 28 2,429 81 2,466 82
Multifamily — — — — — — — —
Commercial real
estate-other 1,088 7 972 7 1,093 15 974 21

Total commercial real
estate 3,540 34 3,885 41 3,557 97 3,887 123
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Residential real estate:
One- to four- family
first liens 797 7 957 9 801 23 960 27

One- to four- family
junior liens 152 — 78 — 153 2 79 —

Total residential real
estate 949 7 1,035 9 954 25 1,039 27

Consumer 30 (11 ) 72 1 31 (10 ) 74 2
Total $8,035 $ 58 $7,806 $ 74 $7,738 $ 185 $7,847 $ 224
Total:
Agricultural $3,027 $ 27 3,164 26 $3,043 $ 80 $3,250 $ 82
Commercial and
industrial 2,884 27 2,098 13 2,584 72 2,231 62

Credit cards — — — — — — — —
Overdrafts — — — — — — — —
Commercial real estate:
Construction and
development 83 — 496 6 84 1 496 20

Farmland 2,501 28 2,565 30 2,516 85 2,569 88
Multifamily — — — — — — — —
Commercial real
estate-other 1,505 7 2,076 2 1,535 7 2,068 40

Total commercial real
estate 4,089 35 5,137 38 4,135 93 5,133 148

Residential real estate:
One- to four- family
first liens 1,501 6 1,408 10 1,516 31 1,435 34

One- to four- family
junior liens 271 (1 ) 200 (1 ) 272 3 202 3

Total residential real
estate 1,772 5 1,608 9 1,788 34 1,637 37

Consumer 37 (11 ) 73 1 39 (10 ) 75 2
Total $11,809 $ 83 $12,080 $ 87 $11,589 $ 269 $12,326 $ 331
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The following table sets forth the composition and past due status of the Company's loans at September 30, 2014 and
December 31, 2013:

30 - 59
Days Past
Due

60 - 89
Days Past
Due

90 Days
or More
Past Due

Total Past
Due Current Total Loans

Receivable

Recorded
Investment
> 90 Days
Past Due
and
Accruing

(in thousands)
September 30, 2014
Agricultural $11 $— $156 $167 $94,744 $94,911 $156
Commercial and industrial 1,580 135 861 2,576 286,093 288,669 38
Credit cards — — 7 7 1,198 1,205 —
Overdrafts 76 9 5 90 409 499 —
Commercial real estate:
Construction and
development — — 83 83 65,635 65,718 —

Farmland — — — — 83,251 83,251 —
Multifamily — — — — 55,762 55,762
Commercial real
estate-other 99 19 1,210 1,328 214,550 215,878 —

Total commercial real estate99 19 1,293 1,411 419,198 420,609 —
Residential real estate:
One- to four- family first
liens 1,819 2,673 1,001 5,493 213,640 219,133 419

One- to four- family junior
liens 367 4 257 628 54,894 55,522 —

Total residential real estate 2,186 2,677 1,258 6,121 268,534 274,655 419
Consumer 71 1 19 91 20,952 21,043 2
Total $4,023 $2,841 $3,599 $10,463 $1,091,128 $1,101,591 $615
December 31, 2013
Agricultural $65 $23 $52 $140 $97,027 $97,167 $—
Commercial and industrial 610 876 960 2,446 259,922 262,368 213
Credit cards — 1 17 18 1,010 1,028 17
Overdrafts 40 1 48 89 448 537 —
Commercial real estate:
Construction and
development 84 — 56 140 72,449 72,589 —

Farmland — — — — 85,475 85,475 —
Multifamily — — 395 395 55,048 55,443 395
Commercial real
estate-other 604 190 1,740 2,534 218,383 220,917 164

Total commercial real estate688 190 2,191 3,069 431,355 434,424 559
Residential real estate:
One- to four- family first
liens 1,891 869 984 3,744 216,924 220,668 540

One- to four- family junior
liens 316 38 175 529 52,929 53,458 49

Total residential real estate 2,207 907 1,159 4,273 269,853 274,126 589
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Consumer 17 62 36 115 18,647 18,762 7
Total $3,627 $2,060 $4,463 $10,150 $1,078,262 $1,088,412 $1,385

Non-accrual and Delinquent Loans
Loans are placed on non-accrual when (1) payment in full of principal and interest is no longer expected or (2)
principal or interest has been in default for 90 days or more (unless the loan is both well secured with marketable
collateral and in the process of collection). All loans rated doubtful or worse, and certain loans rated substandard, are
placed on non-accrual.
A non-accrual asset may be restored to an accrual status when (1) all past due principal and interest has been paid
(excluding renewals and modifications that involve the capitalizing of interest) or (2) the loan becomes well secured
with marketable collateral and is in the process of collection. An established track record of performance is also
considered when determining accrual status.
Delinquency status of a loan is determined by the number of days that have elapsed past the loan's payment due date,
using the following classification groupings: 30-59 days, 60-89 days and 90 days or more. Loans shown in the 30-59
days and 60-89 days columns in the table above reflect contractual delinquency status of loans not considered
nonperforming due to classification as a TDR or being placed on non-accrual.
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The following table sets forth the composition of the Company's recorded investment in loans on nonaccrual status as
of September 30, 2014 and December 31, 2013:

September 30,
2014

December 31,
2013

(in thousands)
Agricultural $— $52
Commercial and industrial 836 746
Credit cards — —
Overdrafts — —
Commercial real estate:
Construction and development 83 139
Farmland 25 29
Multifamily — —
Commercial real estate-other 1,210 1,576
Total commercial real estate 1,318 1,744
Residential real estate:
One- to four- family first liens 665 543
One- to four- family junior liens 257 126
Total residential real estate 922 669
Consumer 18 29
Total $3,094 $3,240

As of September 30, 2014, the Company had no commitments to lend additional funds to any borrowers who have had
a TDR.
Loan Pool Participations
ASC Topic 310 addresses accounting for differences between contractual cash flows and cash flows expected to be
collected from an investor's initial investment in loans or debt securities acquired in a transfer if those differences are
attributable, at least in part, to credit quality. The loans underlying the loan pool participations were evaluated
individually when purchased for application of ASC Topic 310, utilizing various criteria including: past-due status,
late payments, legal status of the loan (not in foreclosure, judgment against the borrower, or referred to legal counsel),
frequency of payments made, collateral adequacy and the borrower's financial condition. If all the criteria were met,
the individual loan utilized the accounting treatment required by ASC Topic 310 with the accretable yield difference
between the expected cash flows and the purchased basis accreted into income on the level yield basis over the
anticipated life of the loan. If any of the six criteria were not met at the time of purchase, the loan was accounted for
on the cash basis of accounting.
The loan servicer reviews the portfolio quarterly on a loan-by-loan basis, and loans that are deemed to be impaired are
charged down to their estimated value. As of September 30, 2014, approximately 69% of the loans were contractually
current or less than 90 days past due, while 31% were contractually past due 90 days or more. Many of the loans were
acquired in a contractually past due status, which was reflected in the discounted purchase price of the loans.
Performance status is monitored on a monthly basis. The 31% of loans contractually past due includes loans in
litigation and foreclosed property.

6.    Income Taxes
Federal income tax expense for the three and nine months ended September 30, 2014 and 2013 was computed using
the consolidated effective federal tax rate. The Company also recognized income tax expense pertaining to state
franchise taxes payable by the subsidiary bank.

7.    Fair Value Measurements
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Fair value is the price that would be received in selling an asset or paid in transferring a liability in an orderly
transaction between market participants. A fair value measurement assumes that the transaction to sell the asset or
transfer the liability occurs in the principal market for the asset or liability or, in the absence of a principal market, the
most advantageous market for the asset or liability. The price in the principal (or most advantageous) market used to
measure the fair value of the asset or liability is not adjusted for transaction costs. An orderly transaction is a
transaction that assumes exposure to the market for a period prior to the measurement date to allow for marketing
activities that are usual and customary for transactions involving such assets and liabilities; it is not a forced
transaction. Market participants are buyers and sellers in the principal market that are (i) independent, (ii)
knowledgeable, (iii) able to transact and (iv) willing to transact.
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GAAP requires the use of valuation techniques that are consistent with the market approach, the income approach
and/or the cost approach. The market approach uses prices and other relevant information generated by market
transactions involving identical or comparable assets and liabilities. The income approach uses valuation techniques to
convert future amounts, such as cash flows or earnings, to a single present amount on a discounted basis. The cost
approach is based on the amount that currently would be required to replace the service capacity of an asset
(replacement cost). Valuation techniques should be consistently applied. Inputs to valuation techniques refer to the
assumptions that market participants would use in pricing the asset or liability. Inputs may be observable, meaning
those that reflect the assumptions market participants would use in pricing the asset or liability developed based on
market data obtained from independent sources, or unobservable, meaning those that reflect the reporting entity’s own
assumptions about the assumptions market participants would use in pricing the asset or liability developed based on
the best information available in the circumstances. In that regard, GAAP establishes a fair value hierarchy for
valuation inputs that gives the highest priority to quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities and
the lowest priority to unobservable inputs. The fair value hierarchy is as follows:

•Level 1 Inputs – Unadjusted quoted prices for identical assets or liabilities in active markets that the reporting entityhas the ability to access at the measurement date.

•

Level 2 Inputs – Inputs other than quoted prices included in Level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability, either
directly or indirectly. These might include quoted prices for similar assets or liabilities in active markets, quoted
prices for identical or similar assets or liabilities in markets that are not active, inputs other than quoted prices that are
observable for the asset (such as interest rates, volatilities, prepayment speeds, credit risks, etc.) or inputs that are
derived principally from or corroborated by market data by correlation or other means.

•Level 3 Inputs – Unobservable inputs for determining the fair values of assets or liabilities that reflect an entity's ownassumptions about the assumptions that market participants would use in pricing the assets or liabilities.
It is the Company’s policy to maximize the use of observable inputs and minimize the use of unobservable inputs when
developing fair value measurements. The Company is required to use observable inputs, to the extent available, in the
fair value estimation process unless that data results from forced liquidations or distressed sales. A description of the
valuation methodologies used for instruments measured at fair value, as well as the general classification of such
instruments pursuant to the valuation hierarchy, is set forth below.
Valuation methods for instruments measured at fair value on a recurring basis.
Securities Available for Sale - The Company’s investment securities classified as available for sale include: debt
securities issued by the U.S. Treasury and other U.S. Government agencies and corporations, debt securities issued by
state and political subdivisions, mortgage-backed securities, collateralized mortgage obligations, corporate debt
securities, and equity securities. Quoted exchange prices are available for equity securities, which are classified as
Level 1. The Company utilizes an independent pricing service to obtain the fair value of debt securities. On a quarterly
basis, the Company selects a sample of 30 securities from its primary pricing service and compares them to a
secondary independent pricing service to validate value. In addition, the Company periodically reviews the pricing
methodology utilized by the primary independent service for reasonableness. Debt securities issued by the U.S.
Treasury and other U.S. Government agencies and corporations and mortgage-backed obligations are priced utilizing
industry-standard models that consider various assumptions, including time value, yield curves, volatility factors,
prepayment speeds, default rates, loss severity, current market and contractual prices for the underlying financial
instruments, as well as other relevant economic measures. Substantially all of these assumptions are observable in the
marketplace, can be derived from observable data, or are supported by observable levels at which transactions are
executed in the marketplace and are classified as Level 2. Municipal securities are valued using a type of matrix, or
grid, pricing in which securities are benchmarked against the treasury rate based on credit rating. These model and
matrix measurements are classified as Level 2 in the fair value hierarchy. On an annual basis, a group of selected
municipal securities are priced by a securities dealer and that price is used to verify the primary independent service’s
valuation.
The Company classified its pooled trust preferred CDOs as Level 3 until such securities were sold in the first quarter
of 2014. The portfolio consisted of five investments in CDOs backed by pools of trust preferred securities issued by
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financial institutions and insurance companies. The Company had determined that the observable market data
associated with these assets did not represent orderly transactions and reflected forced liquidations or distressed sales.
Based on the lack of observable market data, the Company estimated fair value based on the observable data available
and reasonable unobservable market data. The Company estimated fair value based on a discounted cash flow model
which used appropriately adjusted discount rates reflecting credit and liquidity risks.
Mortgage Servicing Rights - The Company recognizes the rights to service mortgage loans for others on residential
real estate loans internally originated and then sold. Mortgage servicing rights are recorded at fair value based on
assumptions
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through a third-party valuation service. The valuation model incorporates assumptions that market participants would
use in estimating future net servicing income, such as the servicing cost per loan, the discount rate, the escrow float
rate, an inflation rate, ancillary income, prepayment speeds and default rates and losses. Because many of these inputs
are unobservable, the valuations are classified as Level 3.
The following table summarizes assets measured at fair value on a recurring basis as of September 30, 2014 and
December 31, 2013. There were no liabilities subject to fair value measurement as of these dates. The assets are
segregated by the level of valuation inputs within the fair value hierarchy utilized to measure fair value:

Fair Value Measurement at September 30, 2014 Using

(in thousands) Total

Quoted Prices in
Active Markets for
Identical Assets
(Level 1)

Significant 
Other
Observable
Inputs
(Level 2)

Significant
Unobservable
Inputs
(Level 3)

Assets:
Available for sale debt securities:
U.S. Government agencies and corporations $56,448 $ — $56,448 $—
State and political subdivisions 195,183 — 195,183 —
Mortgage-backed securities 34,653 — 34,653 —
Collateralized mortgage obligations 152,245 — 152,245 —
Corporate debt securities 48,971 — 48,971 —
Total available for sale debt securities 487,500 — 487,500 —
Available for sale equity securities:
Other equity securities 2,993 2,993 — —
Total available for sale equity securities 2,993 2,993 — —
Total securities available for sale $490,493 $ 2,993 $487,500 $—

Mortgage servicing rights $2,349 $ — $— $ 2,349
Fair Value Measurement at December 31, 2013 Using

(in thousands) Total

Quoted Prices in
Active Markets for
Identical Assets
(Level 1)

Significant Other
Observable 
Inputs
(Level 2)

Significant
Unobservable
Inputs
(Level 3)

Assets:
Available for sale debt securities:
U.S. Government agencies and corporations $44,939 $ — $ 44,939 $—
State and political subdivisions 210,796 — 210,796 —
Mortgage-backed securities 39,285 — 39,285 —
Collateralized mortgage obligations 169,223 — 169,223 —
Collateralized debt obligations 1,317 — — 1,317
Corporate debt securities 29,944 — 29,944 —
Total available for sale debt securities 495,504 — 494,187 1,317
Available for sale equity securities:
Other equity securities 3,057 3,057 — —
Total available for sale equity securities 3,057 3,057 — —
Total securities available for sale $498,561 $ 3,057 $ 494,187 $ 1,317

Mortgage servicing rights $2,298 $ — $ — $ 2,298
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There were no transfers of assets between levels of the fair value hierarchy during the three and nine months ended
September 30, 2014 and 2013.
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The following table presents additional information about assets measured at fair market value on a recurring basis for
which the Company has utilized Level 3 inputs to determine fair value for the nine months ended September 30, 2014
and 2013:

For the Nine Months Ended September 30,
2014 2013
Collateralized
Debt
Obligations

Mortgage
Servicing
Rights

Collateralized
Debt
Obligations

Mortgage
Servicing
Rights

(in thousands)
Beginning balance $1,317 $2,298 $755 $1,484
Transfers into Level 3 — — — —
Transfers out of Level 3 — — — —
Total gains (losses):
Included in earnings 782 (148 ) — 378
Included in other comprehensive income 794 — 506 —
Purchases, issuances, sales, and settlements:
Purchases — — — —
Issuances — 199 — 462
Sales (2,893 ) — — —
Settlements — — — —
Ending balance $— $2,349 $1,261 $2,324

The following table presents the amount of gains and losses on Level 3 assets noted above which were included in
earnings and other comprehensive income for the nine months ended September 30, 2014 and 2013 that are
attributable to the change in unrealized gains and losses relating to those assets still held, and the line item in the
consolidated financial statements in which they are included:

For the Nine Months Ended September 30,
2014 2013
Collateralized
Debt
Obligations

Mortgage
Servicing
Rights

Collateralized
Debt
Obligations

Mortgage
Servicing
Rights

(in thousands)
Total gains for the period in earnings* $782 $51 $— $840

Change in unrealized gains (losses) for the period
included in other comprehensive income 794 — 506 —

* Gains on collateralized debt obligations are included in gain on sale or call of available for sale securities, while
gains on mortgage servicing rights are included in mortgage origination and loan servicing fees, both in the
consolidated statements of operations.
Changes in the fair value of available for sale securities are included in other comprehensive income to the extent the
changes are not considered OTTI. OTTI tests are performed on a quarterly basis and any decline in the fair value of an
individual security below its cost that is deemed to be other-than-temporary results in a write-down that is reflected
directly in the Company's consolidated statements of operations.
Valuation methods for instruments measured at fair value on a nonrecurring basis
Collateral Dependent Impaired Loans - From time to time, a loan is considered impaired and an allowance for credit
losses is established. The specific reserves for collateral dependent impaired loans are based on the fair value of the
collateral less estimated costs to sell. The fair value of collateral is determined based on appraisals. In some cases,
adjustments are made to the appraised values due to various factors, including age of the appraisal, age of comparables
included in the appraisal, and known changes in the market and in the collateral. Because many of these inputs are
unobservable, the valuations are classified as Level 3.
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Other Real Estate Owned ("OREO") - OREO represents property acquired through foreclosures and settlements of
loans. Property acquired is carried at the lower of the carrying amount of the loan at the time of acquisition, or the
estimated fair value of the property, less disposal costs. The Company considers third party appraisals as well as
independent fair value assessments from real estate brokers or persons involved in selling OREO in determining the
fair value of particular properties. Accordingly, the valuation of OREO is subject to significant external and internal
judgment. The Company also periodically reviews OREO to determine whether the property continues to be carried at
the lower of its recorded
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book value or fair value of the property, less disposal costs. Because many of these inputs are unobservable, the
valuations are classified as Level 3.
The following table discloses the Company's estimated fair value amounts of its assets recorded at fair value on a
nonrecurring basis. It is management's belief that the fair values presented below are reasonable based on the
valuation techniques and data available to the Company as of September 30, 2014 and December 31, 2013, as more
fully described above. 

Fair Value Measurement at September 30, 2014 Using

(in thousands) Total

Quoted Prices in
Active Markets 
for
Identical Assets
(Level 1)

Significant 
Other
Observable
Inputs
(Level 2)

Significant
Unobservable
Inputs
(Level 3)

Assets:
Collateral dependent impaired loans:
Agricultural $— $— $— $ —
Commercial and industrial 2,362 — — 2,362
Commercial real estate:
Construction and development 49 — — 49
Farmland 55 — — 55
Multifamily — — — —
Commercial real estate-other 1,023 — — 1,023
Total commercial real estate 1,127 — — 1,127
Residential real estate:
One- to four- family first liens 310 — — 310
One- to four- family junior liens 94 — — 94
Total residential real estate 404 — — 404
Consumer 34 — — 34
Collateral dependent impaired loans $3,927 $ — $— $ 3,927
Other real estate owned $1,836 $ — $— $ 1,836

Fair Value Measurement at December 31, 2013 Using

(in thousands) Total

Quoted Prices in
Active Markets for
Identical  Assets
(Level 1)

Significant 
Other
Observable
Inputs
(Level 2)

Significant
Unobservable
Inputs
(Level 3)

Assets:
Collateral dependent impaired loans:
Agricultural $— $ — $— $ —
Commercial and industrial 1,043 — — 1,043
Commercial real estate:
Construction and development 136 — — 136
Farmland 65 — — 65
Multifamily — — — —
Commercial real estate-other 1,786 — — 1,786
Total commercial real estate 1,987 — — 1,987
Residential real estate:
One- to four- family first liens 186 — — 186
One- to four- family junior liens 30 — — 30
Total residential real estate 216 — — 216
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Consumer 44 — — 44
Collateral dependent impaired loans $3,290 $ — $— $ 3,290
Other real estate owned $1,770 $ — $— $ 1,770
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The following presents the carrying amount and estimated fair value of the financial instruments held by the Company
at September 30, 2014 and December 31, 2013. The information presented is subject to change over time based on a
variety of factors. The operations of the Company are managed on a going concern basis and not a liquidation
basis. As a result, the ultimate value realized from the financial instruments presented could be substantially different
when actually recognized over time through the normal course of operations. Additionally, a substantial portion of the
Company's inherent value is the Bank's capitalization and franchise value. Neither of these components has been
given consideration in the presentation of fair values below.

September 30, 2014

Carrying
Amount

Estimated
Fair Value

Quoted
Prices in
Active
Markets
for
Identical
Assets
(Level 1)

Significant
Other
Observable
Inputs
(Level 2)

Significant
Unobservable
Inputs
(Level 3)

(in thousands)
Financial assets:
Cash and cash equivalents $67,405 $ 67,405 $67,405 $ — $ —
Investment securities:
Available for sale 490,493 490,493 2,993 487,500 —
Held to maturity 44,098 43,635 — 43,635 —
Total investment securities 534,591 534,128 2,993 531,135 —
Loans held for sale 758 770 — — 770
Loans, net:
Agricultural 93,424 93,075 — — 93,075
Commercial and industrial 282,797 282,024 — — 282,024
Credit cards 1,165 1,165 — — 1,165
Overdrafts 404 404 — — 404
Commercial real estate:
Construction and development 64,813 65,006 — — 65,006
Farmland 82,106 82,231 — — 82,231
Multifamily 55,321 55,158 — — 55,158
Commercial real estate-other 212,927 213,202 — — 213,202
Total commercial real estate 415,167 415,597 — — 415,597
Residential real estate:
One- to four- family first liens 216,408 216,352 — — 216,352
One- to four- family junior liens 54,942 55,859 — — 55,859
Total residential real estate 271,350 272,211 — — 272,211
Consumer 20,832 20,888 — — 20,888
Total loans, net 1,085,139 1,085,364 — — 1,085,364
Loan pool participations, net 20,477 20,477 — — 20,477
Accrued interest receivable 10,798 10,798 10,798 — —
Federal Home Loan Bank stock 8,879 8,879 — 8,879 —
    Mortgage servicing rights 2,349 2,349 — — 2,349
Financial liabilities:
Deposits:
Non-interest bearing demand 211,902 211,902 211,902 — —
Interest-bearing checking 611,577 611,577 611,577 — —
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Savings 101,707 101,707 101,707 — —
Certificates of deposit under $100,000 241,248 241,314 — 241,314 —
Certificates of deposit $100,000 and over 265,131 266,145 — 266,145 —
Total deposits 1,431,565 1,432,645 925,186 507,459 —
Federal funds purchased and securities sold under
agreements to repurchase 63,141 63,141 63,141 — —

Federal Home Loan Bank borrowings 100,900 100,680 — — 100,680
Long-term debt 15,464 9,974 — — 9,974
Accrued interest payable 890 890 890 — —
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December 31, 2013

Carrying
Amount

Estimated
Fair Value

Quoted
Prices in
Active
Markets
for
Identical
Assets
(Level 1)

Significant
Other
Observable
Inputs
(Level 2)

Significant
Unobservable
Inputs
(Level 3)

(in thousands)
Financial assets:
Cash and cash equivalents $24,890 $ 24,890 $24,890 $ — $ —
Investment securities:
Available for sale 498,561 498,561 3,057 494,187 1,317
Held to maturity 32,625 30,191 — 30,191 —
Total investment securities 531,186 528,752 3,057 524,378 1,317
Loans held for sale 357 367 — — 367
Loans, net:
Agricultural 95,712 95,609 — — 95,609
Commercial and industrial 257,153 256,257 — — 256,257
Credit cards 998 998 — — 998
Overdrafts 415 415 — — 415
Commercial real estate:
Construction and development 71,433 71,569 — — 71,569
Farmland 84,387 85,058 — — 85,058
Multifamily 54,883 54,953 — — 54,953
Commercial real estate-other 217,993 219,213 — — 219,213
Total commercial real estate 428,696 430,793 — — 430,793
Residential real estate:
One- to four- family first liens 217,765 218,257 — — 218,257
One- to four- family junior liens 52,903 53,798 — — 53,798
Total residential real estate 270,668 272,055 — — 272,055
Consumer 18,591 18,638 — — 18,638
Total loans, net 1,072,233 1,074,765 — — 1,074,765
Loan pool participations, net 25,533 25,533 — — 25,533
Accrued interest receivable 10,409 10,409 10,409 — —
Federal Home Loan Bank stock 9,226 9,226 — 9,226 —
    Mortgage servicing rights 2,324 2,324 — — 2,324
Financial liabilities:
Deposits:
Non-interest bearing demand 222,359 222,359 222,359 — —
Interest-bearing checking 592,673 592,673 592,673 — —
Savings 94,559 94,559 94,559 — —
Certificates of deposit under $100,000 256,283 256,549 — 256,549 —
Certificates of deposit $100,000 and over 209,068 209,543 — 209,543 —
Total deposits 1,374,942 1,375,683 909,591 466,092 —
Federal funds purchased and securities sold under
agreements to repurchase 66,665 66,665 66,665 — —

Federal Home Loan Bank borrowings 106,900 107,356 — — 107,356

Edgar Filing: MidWestOne Financial Group, Inc. - Form 10-Q

52



Long-term debt 15,464 9,872 — — 9,872
Accrued interest payable 765 765 765 — —

• Cash and cash equivalents, federal funds purchased, securities sold under repurchase agreements, and accrued interestare instruments with carrying values that approximate fair value.

•
Investment securities available for sale are measured at fair value on a recurring basis. Held to maturity securities are
carried at amortized cost. Fair value is based upon quoted prices, if available. If a quoted price is not available, the fair
value is obtained from benchmarking the security against similar securities by using a third-party pricing service.

•Loans held for sale are carried at the lower of cost or fair value, with fair value being based on recent observable loansales. The portfolio has historically consisted primarily of residential real estate loans.
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•

For variable-rate loans that reprice frequently and with no significant change in credit risk, fair values are based on
carrying values. The fair values for other loans are determined using estimated future cash flows, discounted at the
interest rates currently being offered for loans with similar terms to borrowers with similar credit quality. The
Company does record nonrecurring fair value adjustments to loans to reflect (1) partial write-downs and allowances
that are based on the observable market price or appraised value of the collateral or (2) the full charge-off of the loan
carrying value.

•Loan pool participation carrying values represent the discounted price paid by us to acquire our participation interestsin the various loan pool participations purchased, which approximates fair value.
•The fair value of FHLB stock is estimated at its carrying value and redemption price of $100 per share.

•

Deposit liabilities are carried at historical cost. The fair value of demand deposits, savings accounts and certain money
market account deposits is the amount payable on demand at the reporting date. The fair value of fixed maturity
certificates of deposit is estimated using the rates currently offered for deposits of similar remaining maturities. If the
fair value of the fixed maturity certificates of deposit is calculated at less than the carrying amount, the carrying value
of these deposits is reported as the fair value.

•
FHLB borrowings and long-term debt are recorded at historical cost. The fair value of these items is estimated using
discounted cash flow analysis, based on the Company's current incremental borrowing rates for similar types of
borrowing arrangements.
The following presents the valuation technique(s), observable inputs, and quantitative information about the
unobservable inputs used for fair value measurements of the financial instruments held by the Company at
September 30, 2014, categorized within Level 3 of the fair value hierarchy:

Quantitative Information About Level 3 Fair Value
Measurements

(dollars in thousands)

Fair
Value at
September
30, 2014

Valuation
Techniques(s)

Unobservable
Input Range of Inputs Weighted

Average

Collateral dependent
impaired loans:

Commercial and industrial 2,362 Modified appraised
value

Third party
appraisal NM * NM * NM *

Appraisal
discount NM * NM * NM *

Construction &
development 49 Modified appraised

value
Third party
appraisal NM * NM * NM *

Appraisal
discount NM * NM * NM *

Farmland 55 Modified appraised
value

Third party
appraisal NM * NM * NM *

Appraisal
discount NM * NM * NM *

Commercial real
estate-other 1,023 Modified appraised

value
Third party
appraisal NM * NM * NM *

Appraisal
discount NM * NM * NM *

Residential real estate one-
to four- 310 Modified appraised

value
Third party
appraisal NM * NM * NM *

family first liens Appraisal
discount NM * NM * NM *

94 NM * NM * NM *
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Residential real estate one-
to four-

Modified appraised
value

Third party
appraisal

family junior liens Appraisal
discount NM * NM * NM *

Consumer 34 Modified appraised
value

Third party
appraisal NM * NM * NM *

Appraisal
discount NM * NM * NM *

Mortgage servicing rights 2,349 Discounted cash
flows

Constant
prepayment rate 7.49 %- 15.22% 8.54 %

Pretax discount
rate 10.00%- 13.00% 10.16 %

Other real estate owned 1,836 Modified appraised
value

Third party
appraisal NM * NM * NM *

Appraisal
discount NM * NM * NM *

* Not Meaningful. Third party appraisals are obtained as to the value of the underlying asset, but disclosure of this
information would not provide meaningful information, as the range will vary widely from loan to loan. Types of
discounts considered include age of the appraisal, local market conditions, current condition of the property, and
estimated sales costs. These discounts will also vary from loan to loan, thus providing a range would not be
meaningful.
Changes in assumptions or estimation methodologies may have a material effect on these estimated fair values.
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8.    Variable Interest Entities
Loan Pool Participations
The Company has invested in certain participation certificates of loan pools which are purchased, held and serviced by
a third-party independent servicing corporation. The Company's portfolio holds approximately 95% of the
participation interests in the pools of loans owned and serviced by States Resources Corporation (“SRC”), a third-party
loan servicing organization located in Omaha, Nebraska, in which the Company participates. SRC's owner holds the
remaining interest. The Company does not have any ownership interest in or exert any control over SRC, and thus it is
not included in the consolidated financial statements.
These pools of loans were purchased from large nonaffiliated banking organizations and from the FDIC acting as
receiver of failed banks and savings associations. As loan pools were put out for bid (generally in a sealed bid
auction), SRC's due diligence teams evaluated the loans and determined their interest in bidding on the pool. After the
due diligence, the Company's management reviewed the status and decided if it wished to continue in the process. If
the decision to consider a bid was made, SRC conducted additional analysis to determine the appropriate bid price.
This analysis involved discounting loan cash flows with adjustments made for expected losses, changes in collateral
values as well as targeted rates of return. A cost or investment basis was assigned to each individual loan on a
cents-per-dollar (discounted price) basis based on SRC's assessment of the recovery potential of each loan.
Once a bid was awarded to SRC, the Company assumed the risk of profit or loss but on a non-recourse basis so the
risk is limited to its initial investment. The extent of the risk is also dependent upon: the debtor or guarantor's financial
condition, the possibility that a debtor or guarantor may file for bankruptcy protection, SRC's ability to locate any
collateral and obtain possession, the value of such collateral, and the length of time it takes to realize the recovery
either through collection procedures, legal process, or resale of the loans after a restructure.
Loan pool participations are shown on the Company's consolidated balance sheets as a separate asset category. The
original carrying value or investment basis of loan pool participations is the discounted price paid by the Company to
acquire its interests, which, as noted, is less than the face amount of the underlying loans. The Company's investment
basis is reduced as SRC recovers principal on the loans and remits its share to the Company or as loan balances are
written off as uncollectible.

9.    Effect of New Financial Accounting Standards
In July 2013, the FASB issued Accounting Standards Update No. 2013-11, Income Taxes (Topic 740): Presentation of
an Unrecognized Tax Benefit When a Net Operating Loss Carryforward, a Similar Tax Loss, or a Tax Credit
Carryforward Exists. The objective of this update is to eliminate the diversity in practice on the financial statement
presentation of an unrecognized tax benefit when a net operating loss carryforward, a similar tax loss, or a tax credit
carryforward exists. For public entities, the amendments became effective for fiscal years, and interim periods within
those years, beginning after December 15, 2013, with early adoption permitted. The adoption of this amendment did
not have a material effect on the Company’s consolidated financial statements.
In January 2014, the FASB issued Accounting Standards Update No. 2014-01, Investments—Equity Method and Joint
Ventures (Topic 323): Accounting for Investments in Qualified Affordable Housing Projects. The objective of this
update is to provide guidance on accounting for investments by a reporting entity in flow-through limited liability
entities that manage or invest in affordable housing projects that qualify for the low-income housing tax credit. The
low-income housing tax credit program is designed to encourage private capital investment in the construction and
rehabilitation of low-income housing. This program is an indirect tax subsidy that allows investors in a flow-through
limited liability entity, such as limited partnerships or limited liability companies that manage or invest in qualified
affordable housing projects, to receive the benefits of the tax credits allocated to the entity that owns the qualified
affordable housing project. The tax credits are allowable on the tax return each year over a 10-year period as a result
of a sufficient number of units being rented to qualifying tenants and are subject to restrictions on gross rentals paid
by those tenants. Those credits are subject to recapture over a 15-year period starting with the first year tax credits are
earned. The amendments in this update permit reporting entities to make an accounting policy election to account for
their investments in qualified affordable housing projects using the proportional amortization method if certain
conditions are met. For public entities, the amendments are to be applied retrospectively to all annual periods and
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interim reporting periods presented within those annual periods, beginning after December 15, 2014. The adoption of
this amendment is not expected to have a material effect on the Company’s consolidated financial statements.
In January 2014, the FASB issued Accounting Standards Update No. 2014-04, Receivables—Troubled Debt
Restructurings by Creditors (Subtopic 310-40): Reclassification of Residential Real Estate Collateralized Consumer
Mortgage Loans upon Foreclosure. The objective of this update is to reduce diversity by clarifying when an
in-substance repossession or
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foreclosure occurs, that is, when a creditor should be considered to have received physical possession of residential
real estate property collateralizing a consumer mortgage loan such that the loan receivable should be derecognized and
the real estate property recognized. For public entities, the amendments are effective for reporting periods beginning
after December 31, 2014, with early adoption permitted. The adoption of this amendment is not expected to have a
material effect on the Company’s consolidated financial statements.

In May 2014, the FASB issued Accounting Standards Update No. 2014-09, Revenue from Contract with Customers
(Topic 606). The guidance in this update affects any entity that either enters into contracts with customers to transfer
goods or services or enters into contracts for the transfer of nonfinancial assets unless those contracts are within the
scope of other standards (for example, insurance contracts or lease contracts). The core principle of the guidance is
that an entity should recognize revenue to depict the transfer of promised goods or services to customers in an amount
that reflects the consideration to which the entity expects to be entitled in exchange for those goods or services. To
achieve that core principle, an entity should apply the following five steps: 1) identify the contracts(s) with the
customer; 2) identify the performance obligations in the contract; 3) determine the transaction price; 4) allocate the
transaction price to the performance obligations in the contract; and 5) recognize revenue when (or as) the entity
satisfies a performance obligation. The guidance also specifies the accounting for some costs to obtain or fulfill a
contract with a customer. For a public entity, the amendments in this update are effective for annual reporting periods
beginning after December 15, 2016, including interim periods within that reporting period. Early application is not
permitted. The Company is still evaluating the effect of this amendment on the Company’s consolidated financial
statements.

In June 2014, the FASB issued Accounting Standards Update No. 2014-11, Transfers and Servicing (Topic 860):
Repurchase-to-Maturity Transactions, Repurchase Financings, and Disclosures. The guidance in this update changes
the accounting for repurchase-to-maturity transactions and repurchase financing arrangements. It also requires
enhanced disclosures about repurchase agreements and other similar transactions. The accounting changes in this
update are effective for public companies for the first interim or annual period beginning after December 15, 2014. In
addition, for public companies, the disclosure for certain transactions accounted for as a sale is effective for the first
interim or annual period beginning on or after December 15, 2014, and the disclosure for transactions accounted for as
secured borrowings is required to be presented for annual periods beginning after December 15, 2014, and interim
periods beginning after March 15, 2015. Early application is not permitted. The adoption of this amendment is not
expected to have a material effect on the Company’s consolidated financial statements.

In August 2014, the FASB issued Accounting Standards Update No. 2014-14, Receivables - Troubled Debt
Restructurings by Creditors (Subtopic 310-40): Classification of Certain Government-Guaranteed Mortgage Loans
upon Foreclosure. This update provides guidance on how to classify and measure certain government-guaranteed
mortgage loans upon foreclosure, most commonly those offered by the Federal Housing Administration (FHA) of the
U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD), and the U.S. Department of Veterans Affairs (VA). The
ASU requires that a mortgage loan be derecognized and that a separate other receivable be recognized upon
foreclosure if the following conditions are met: 1) the loan has a government guarantee that is not separable from the
loan before foreclosure; 2) at the time of foreclosure, the creditor has the intent to convey the real estate property to
the guarantor and make a claim on the guarantee, and the creditor has the ability to recover under the claim; and 3) at
the time of foreclosure, an amount of the claim that is determined on the basis of the fair value of the real estate is
fixed. Upon foreclosure, the separate other receivable should be measured based on the amount of the loan balance
(principal and interest) expected to be recovered from the guarantor. The accounting changes in this update are
effective for public companies for annual periods, and the interim periods within those annual periods, beginning after
December 15, 2014. Early application is permitted under certain circumstances. The adoption of this amendment is
not expected to have a material effect on the Company’s consolidated financial statements.
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In August 2014, the FASB issued Accounting Standards Update No. 2014-15, Presentation of Financial Statements -
Going Concern (Subtopic 205-40): Disclosure of Uncertainties about an Entity's Ability to Continue as a Going
Concern. The amendments in this update provide guidance in GAAP about management's responsibility to evaluate
whether there is substantial doubt about an entity's ability to continue as a going concern and to provide related
footnote disclosures. In doing so, the amendment should reduce diversity in the timing and content of footnote
disclosures. Disclosures are required if it is probable an entity will be unable to meet its obligations within the
look-forward period of twelve months after the financial statements are made available. Incremental substantial doubt
disclosure is required if the probability is not mitigated by management's plans. The new standard applies to all
entities for the first annual period ending after December 15, 2016, and interim periods thereafter. The adoption of this
standard is not expected to have a material effect on the Company’s consolidated financial statements.
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10.    Subsequent Events
Management evaluated subsequent events through the date the consolidated financial statements were issued. Events
or transactions occurring after September 30, 2014, but prior to the date the consolidated financial statements were
issued, that provided additional evidence about conditions that existed at September 30, 2014 have been recognized in
the consolidated financial statements for the period ended September 30, 2014. Events or transactions that provided
evidence about conditions that did not exist at September 30, 2014, but arose before the consolidated financial
statements were issued, have not been recognized in the consolidated financial statements for the period ended
September 30, 2014.
On October 14, 2014, the board of directors of the Company declared a cash dividend of $0.145 per share payable on
December 15, 2014 to shareholders of record as of the close of business on December 1, 2014.

Item 2. Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations.

OVERVIEW
The Company provides financial services to individuals, businesses, governmental units and institutional customers in
central and east-central Iowa. The Bank has office locations in Belle Plaine, Burlington, Cedar Falls, Conrad,
Coralville, Davenport, Fairfield, Fort Madison, Iowa City, Melbourne, North English, North Liberty, Oskaloosa,
Ottumwa, Parkersburg, Pella, Sigourney, Waterloo and West Liberty, Iowa. MidWestOne Insurance Services, Inc.
provides personal and business insurance services in Cedar Falls, Conrad, Melbourne, Oskaloosa, Parkersburg, and
Pella, Iowa. The Bank is actively engaged in many areas of commercial banking, including: acceptance of demand,
savings and time deposits; making commercial, real estate, agricultural and consumer loans; and other banking
services tailored for its individual customers. The Wealth Management Division of the Bank administers estates,
personal trusts, conservatorships, and pension and profit-sharing accounts along with providing brokerage and other
investment management services to customers.
We operate as an independent community bank that offers a broad range of customer-focused financial services as an
alternative to large regional and multi-state banks in our market area. Management has invested in infrastructure and
staffing to support our strategy of serving the financial needs of businesses, individuals and municipalities in our
market area. We focus our efforts on core deposit generation, especially transaction accounts, and quality loan growth
with an emphasis on growing commercial loan balances. We seek to maintain a disciplined pricing strategy on deposit
generation that will allow us to compete for high quality loans while maintaining an appropriate spread over funding
costs.
Our results of operations depend primarily on our net interest income, which is the difference between the interest
income on our earning assets, such as loans and securities, and the interest expense paid on our deposits and
borrowings. Results of operations are also affected by non-interest income and expense, the provision for loan losses
and income tax expense. Significant external factors that impact our results of operations include general economic
and competitive conditions, as well as changes in market interest rates, government policies, and actions of regulatory
authorities.
The following discussion and analysis should be read in conjunction with the consolidated financial statements and
related notes and with the statistical information and financial data appearing in this report as well as our 2013 Annual
Report on Form 10-K. Results of operations for the three- and nine-month periods ended September 30, 2014 are not
necessarily indicative of results to be attained for any other period.
Critical Accounting Estimates
Critical accounting estimates are those which are both most important to the portrayal of our financial condition and
results of operations, and require our management's most difficult, subjective or complex judgments, often as a result
of the need to make estimates about the effect of matters that are inherently uncertain. Our critical accounting
estimates relate to the allowance for loan losses, participation interests in loan pools, intangible assets, and fair value
of available for sale investment securities, all of which involve significant judgment by our management. Information
about our critical accounting estimates is included under Item 7, "Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial
Condition and Results of Operations" in our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2013.
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RESULTS OF OPERATIONS
Comparison of Operating Results for the Three Months Ended September 30, 2014 and September 30, 2013 
Summary
For the quarter ended September 30, 2014, we earned net income of $4.9 million, which was the same as for the
quarter ended September 30, 2013. Basic and diluted earnings per common share for the third quarter of 2014 were
each $0.59, versus 
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$0.57 for both basic and diluted earnings per common share in the third quarter of 2013. Our annualized Return on
Average Assets ("ROAA") for the third quarter of 2014 was 1.11% compared with a ROAA of 1.12% for the same
period in 2013. Our annualized Return on Average Shareholders' Equity ("ROAE") was 10.34% for the three months
ended September 30, 2014 compared with 11.21% for the three months ended September 30, 2013. The annualized
Return on Average Tangible Equity ("ROATE") was 11.03% for the third quarter of 2014 compared with 12.10% for
the same period in 2013.
The following table presents selected financial results and measures for the third quarter of 2014 and 2013.

Three Months Ended September 30,
($ amounts in thousands) 2014 2013
Net Income $4,889 $4,864
Average Assets 1,750,833 1,728,168
Average Shareholders' Equity 187,504 172,136
Return on Average Assets* (ROAA) 1.11 % 1.12 %
Return on Average Shareholders' Equity* (ROAE) 10.34 11.21
Return on Average Tangible Equity* (ROATE) 11.03 12.10
Total Equity to Assets (end of period) 10.42 10.10
Tangible Equity to Tangible Assets (end of period) 10.01 9.63
* Annualized
We have traditionally disclosed certain non-GAAP ratios, including our ROATE and the ratio of our tangible equity to
tangible assets. We believe these ratios provide investors with information regarding our financial condition and
results of operations and how we evaluate them internally.
The following tables provide a reconciliation of the non-GAAP measures to the most comparable GAAP equivalents.

For the Three Months Ended September
30,

(in thousands) 2014 2013
Net Income:
Net income $4,889 $4,864
Plus: Intangible amortization, net of tax (1) 88 108
Adjusted net income $4,977 $4,972
Average Tangible Equity:
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